

Ms Rachel Mitchell
A/Planning Manager
Health Infrastructure
Level 14
77 Pacific Highway
North Sydney NSW 2060

DATEWILLBEINSERTEDHERE

Dear Ms Mitchell

**Concord Hospital Concept Proposal and Stage 1 – Modification 4 (SSD-9036-Mod-4)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to Modification 4 to the Concord Hospital Concept Proposal and Stage 1 approval (SSD-9036-Mod-4). For assessment of the application to continue, the Department is requesting that you provide a revised modification report and set of plans that clearly identifies changes to the plans approved in Modification 1.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Wednesday 15 April 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Caleb Ball, who can be contacted on 92746186/ at caleb.ball@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



David Gibson
Team Leader, Social Infrastructure
Social & Infrastructure Assessments